JUNE 2021

Manordeifi Community Council

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday the 8th of June 2021 at 7.45pm at Abercych Village Hall.

16.PRESENT

Cllrs - Cllr Liz Hall (Chairman), Cllr Aled Lewis, Cllr Pam Parsons, Cllr Lynda Williams, Cllr Alan Ford, County Cllr John Davies (deputising Clerk) and one member of the public.

17. APOLOGIES

Cllr Alan Wilson

18. Minutes of the AGM and monthly meeting held on the 11th May 2021

After electronic circulation and approval of the minutes prior to the meeting, they were signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

Matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting.

- 19. Update on flowers and hanging baskets The Chairman presented an invoice for £20 for flowers for Newchapel which she had planted. Taxi service Home James had kindly donated the compost for Newchapel. Cllr Parsons presented an invoice for £41.90p which she had personally planted on her own. She did advise given the size of the planters at Abercych, that the planting be done by more than one person in future. Mr Richard Wilson had prepared the beds in Abercych for planting. Both payments were approved.
- 20. White Lines Carregwen Junction The white lines would be renewed shortly. .
- 21. Road condition at Idlan Ddegwm T junction Resurfacing would be carried out within the next two weeks.
- 22. Vehicle Activated Speed Signs The signs had been acquired by the County Council but the Abercych location was still being considered as the recommended location opposite the Village Hall was considered too far down into the village by many. The County Council were reconsidering the location with a view to locating the signs closer to the start of the 30mph zone. 23. No Dogs Sign Newchapel Play Park. £12.18p –Payment was approved and Cllr Aled Lewis would erect the sign.

Correspondence

24. Hywel Dda Health Board – Consultation on Future Services – The consultation pamphlets were circulated.

Financial Matters

25. Balance as of 08/06/21 net of all outstanding cheques and payments – Treasures Acc £4,789.11p. Bank Statement Circulated

Any Other Business

26. Following an earlier informal meeting with Mrs Judith Kings from Llechryd, all present were unanimous in their decision to appoint Mrs Kings to the position of Clerk as of the 1st of October. Mrs Kings would be invited to further meetings leading up to her commencement in post. Chairman would inform Mrs Kings of her appointment.

JUNE 2021

- 27. Cllr Lewis stated the road through Newchapel had not been swept by the highways department for some time. He requested the services of the road sweeper. Clerk would submit the request.
- 28. Cllr Lewis requested that another letter was sent to the Highways Department with regard to the dangerous trees adjoining the highway in Newchapel. Cllr Lewis was concerned the matter had been ongoing for some time with the landowners not adhering to request for them to be removed on safety grounds.
- 29. Cllr Parsons raised the issue of overhanging branches near the telephone kiosk in Abercych, which also impeded light to the flowers beds. Cllr Aled Lewis kindly volunteered to trim back the branches as they were within the confines of the highway.
- 30. Cllr Parsons raised the issue of the need for a social event and gathering in Abercych to allow people to meet up post Covid 19. Members felt this matter would be more appropriate for Abercych Village Hall Committee to deal with when regulations allowed. Members were also concerned it was too early to consider such an event as the new variant of Covid 19 was becoming more common and could trigger a third wave.

Date and venue of next meeting

31. Monthly meeting Tuesday 13th July 2021 at 7.45pm at Newchapel Reading Room.

Meeting closed at 8.50pm